
Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Hollywood Center Project Draft EIR (ENV-2018-2116-EIR) 

Daniel Case <dcase@cklawllp.com> Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 11:41 AM
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Cc: Elena Beecher <elena@kilterfilms.com>

Thanks, Mindy. Here is a redacted comment letter which protects Elena Beecher's personal information.  We very much
appreciate your willingness to substitute this letter for the one currently on file.

 

Best regards, Daniel
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From: Daniel Case  
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> 
Subject: Hollywood Center Project Draft EIR (ENV-2018-2116-EIR) 

Hi, Mindy.  Do you know when the final EIR for this project will be available?  Will it be before the August 26 hearing? 
Thanks for your help on this.  Daniel 

Daniel A. Case

Case Knowlson LLP

1801 Century Park East, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90067

Direct:     (310) 712-6468

E-mail:     dcase@cklawllp.com

Website:  www.cklawllp.com 

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>  
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